## Saba Sehrish

**Assistant Professor** 

**NUST Business School** 

Email: saba.sehrish@nbs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Saba Sehrish is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Business School. Dr. Saba Sehrish has a PhD in Finance. Dr. Saba Sehrish has published 4 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 103, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

University of Wah, Wah Cantt

PhD in Finance Massey University , New Zealand	2015 - 2020
MS in Finance COMSATS Institute of Information Technology , Pakistan	2008 - 2011
MBA in Finance International Islamic University , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
BSc in Math, Stat, Economics University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
Experience	
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2024- Present
Assistant Professor  NUST Business School	2023 - 2023
Assistant Professor  NUST Business School	2023 - 2023
Assistant Professor  NUST Business School	2022 - 2023
Assistant Professor  NUST Business School	2021 - 2022
Tutor and Invigilator  Massey University , New Zealand	2016 - 2020
Lecturer APCOMS , Rawalpindi	2011 - 2012
Visiting Faculty COMSATS Institute of Information Technolgy , Wah Cantt	2009 - 2010
Lecturer	2007 - 2015

## **Research Articles**

**DOI:** 10.1108/PAR-08-2020-0114

Tiescaron Artisies	
Gender and Mutual Fund Liquidity	2023
Saba Sehrish Muhammad Abubakr Naeem Sitara Karim Larisa Yarovaya	
British Journal of Management, Pages 1-23	
Impact Factor: 5.6   Quartile: 2   Citations: 1	
<b>DOI:</b> 10.1111/1467-8551.12727	
Investigating the connections between innovation, natural resource extraction, and environmental	2023
pollution in OECD nations; examining the role of capital formation	
Michael Appiah Mingxing Li Saba Sehrish Emad Eddin Abaji	
Resources Policy, Volume 81, Article Number 103312	
Impact Factor: 8.222   Quartile: 1   Citations: 48	
<b>DOI:</b> doi.org/10.1016/j.resourpol.2023.103312	
COVID-19 and the liquidity network	2021
Saba Sehrish Yasmine Farzami Russell Gregory-Allen Alexander Molchanov	
Finance Research Letters, Volume 42, Article Number 101937	
Impact Factor: 5.596   Quartile: 1   Citations: 12	
<b>DOI:</b> 10.1016/j.frl.2021.101937	
COVID-19 pandemic and connectedness across financial markets	2021
Muhammad Abubakr Naeem Saba Sehrish Mabel D. Costa	
Pacific Accounting Review, Volume 33, No. 2, Pages 165-178	
Impact Factor: N/A   Citations: 42	